
M E M O R A N D U M

TO:

Executive Board

FROM:

Jera Pieper, Director

DATE:

December 11, 2024
SUBJECT:
Executive Board Meeting



Date:
Thursday, December 19, 2024
Time:
12:30 PM (Christmas Luncheon)
1:00 PM  (Meeting)


Place:
Conference Room




Franklin and Jefferson Counties Special Education

409 E Park

Benton, IL

A G E N D A
1.  Call to Order

2.  Roll Call

3.    Consent Agenda-The following item(s) will be considered for action (consent approval):

(a) Minutes of previous meeting (November 19, 2024)
(b) Payment of Bills

(c) Treasurer’s Report
4      Personnel 
(a) Hiring of Program Assistants
5.     Old Business

None

6.     New Business- The following items will be considered for action:
(a) Approve Audit Report 

7.     Director’s Report

 (a) Excess Cost Update
 (b) IDEA Part B and Preschool Grant Update

8.     Other

9.    Adjournment

NEW BUSINESS (if needed)  

Did we do this for this school year yet??  

(a) Approve O&M Contract with Evansville Association for the Blind: 


Evansville Association for the Blind has agreed to provide Orientation and 
Mobility Services and evaluations throughout the 2023-2024 School Year, 
on an as-needed basis. It is my recommendation you approve O&M 
Contract with 
Evansville Association for the Blind. 

(b) Approve Affiliation Agreement with University of Illinois School of Social Work: 

U of I Department of Social Work has requested to partner with FJSPED to place Social Work Interns.  It is my recommendation you approve the University of Illinois Affiliation Agreement for Social Work. 
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